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E-mail Message

From: Angela Crawford [SMTP:Anqua.CrawforM
To: Conlon, Bernie (IHRD) [EX:/O=NIGOV/OU= GE ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1318908], Devlin,

Denise [EX:/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1071425]

Cc: John Johnston [SMTP:John.Johnsto Joanna Bolton
[SMTP:Joanna.Bolto- V\?en! !e S

[SMTP:Wendy.Begg

Sent: 06/02/2013 at 15:07
Received: 06/02/2013 at 15:09
Subject: RF-AD-0513-13- Dr Jamison
Attachments: DOC.PDF

“This email is covered by the disclaimer found at the end of the message.”

Dear Bernie

Please now find attached a copy of Dr Jamison®s first draft statement and her
covering letter to Ms Brown dated 10 December 2001.

Kindly acknowledge safe receipt hereof.
Kind regards

Angela

Angela Crawford

Solicitor

Directorate of Legal Services, Business Services Organisation, 2 Franklin Street,
Belfast, BT2 8DQ

Tel: (I | tnail: Angela.CrawfordEEEN

PLEASE ENSURE DLS CASE REF IS QUOTED ON ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO THIS OFFICE

“The information contained in this email and any attachments is confidential and
intended solely for the attention and use of the named addressee(s). No
confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you are
not the intended recipient of this email, please inform the sender by return
email and destroy all copies. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent the views of HSCNI. The content of
emails sent and received via the HSC network may be monitored for the purposes of
ensuring compliance with HSC policies and procedures. While HSCNI takes
precautions in scanning outgoing emails for computer viruses, no responsibility
will be accepted by HSCNI in the event that the email is infected by a computer
virus. Recipients are therefore encouraged to take their own precautions in
relation to virus scanning. All emails held by HSCNI may be subject to public
disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.”

RF - INQ 316-038-001



C/O Anaesthetic Department
Antrim Area Hospital

Bush Road

Antrim

10 Dec 2001

Dear Terese Brown,

Please find enclosed statement as requested regarding my

involvement in the management of Rachael Ferguson.

RF - INQ

yours sincerely
Dr Claire Jamison

Chpuson, .

316-038-002



| Claire Jamison was the second on call (SHO) anaesthetic cover when the above
named patient came to theatre. My first orhcolleague had pre operatively assessed
the patient and discussed the anaesthetic with her next of kin.

| was present in theatre when Rachael arrived ,she was checked in by nursing staff
as per protocol and transferred to theatre.There was an intravenous cannulae in
situ but no fiuids running on her arival in theatre.A litre of hartmans solution was
ru connected to her cannulae prior to induction of anaesthetic.
Pre-oxygenation and rapid sequence induction with cricoid pressure was carried
out ,1 administered her induction agents and my first onXoolleague carried out
intubation and maintainance of anaesthetic. sl o

| remained in theatre until the procedure had commenced and was continuing
uneventfully when | was called away and had to leave theatre to attend to my other
responsibilities in intensive care.The anaesthetic was continually supervised by the
first on call anaesthetist .

| later reviewed Rachael in recovery where she was alert and comfortable. There
were no iv fluids running at this time .Rachael returned to the ward for further care.

Dr Claire Jamison
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